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Malave, Erin

From: Scoft Pluto [spluto@tricountyinspection.com}
Sent:  Sunday, September 12, 2010 7:42 PM ?
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address

CNANGE OF ADDRESS |

Document # P09000018715

Please change the mailing and principal address to 408 NE 61" St Suite 241 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304

If you have any questions, please call or email.

W. Scott Pluto C.G.C.
President

TRI-COUNTY ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS INC |
408 NE 6th St. Suite 241 :
Fort Lauderdale, F! 33304

954 767-5955 Broward
561 880-7930 Palm Beach
305 747-9445 Dade

www, tricountyinspection.com
Cost Replacement Appraisals, 4point, Wind Mitigation, Eleavation Certificates.

|
Excellence in Non-Destructive Inspections |

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended sclely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy -
this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake
and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited.
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